DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, NATIONAL TRAINING CENTER & FORT IRWIN
FORT IRWIN, CALIFORNIA 92310

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

AFZJ -CG

MEMORANDUM FOR Dr. Veronique N. Valliere, 726 Church Street, P.O. Box 864, Fogelsville,
PA 18051

SUBJECT: Appointment of Government Expert - United States v. Specialist Gary W. Saleh

1. I'hereby appoint you as an expert witness to testify at trial and to assist the government in
preparing for trial in the above named court-martial IAW Rule for Court-Martial 703, Manual for
Courts-Martial (2008 ed.).

2. The following rates are authorized:

a. $1,000 as a one-time engagement fee, $200 per hour for all tasks performed, including
analysis and testimony as an expert witness, and travel time to and from Fort Irwin, California,
with a maximum cap of $2,000 per 24 hour period. If the case is continued without 48 hours
notice before the time that Dr. Valliere has allotted for the trial, a fee to cover up to 50% of time
allowed may be charged (not to exceed $4,000). Total labor costs will not exceed $10,000.00.

b. Reimbursement for travel, lodging and meals is approved at a rate not to exceed the
government per diem rate for the location to which you are required to travel. Airfare costs are
approved for coach travel only. Rental car expenses are approved for medium size class vehicles
or smaller. Total for travel, lodging and meals will not exceed $3,000.00. The total amount for
this expert will not exceed $13,000. The period of work will not exceed 60 days beyond the date
findings are rendered, and if there is a finding of guilty, when the sentence is adjudged.

3. T'will consider approval for future requests by the government in the event this expert is needed

beyond the time I approved.
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Brigadier General, USA
Commanding



